

HANNAH SCHUERMAN RN, BSN

4425 E Silver Spur Ln Spokane, WA 99217 | (509)-991-4046 | hannahjschuerman@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Trauma-Orthopedic BSN RN and dedicated professional with eight years of community service and volunteer experience at several non-profit organizations. National University Scholar and board-certified RN in both California and Washington with over two thousand hours of clinical nursing experience.

EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, San Diego, CA
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, November 2019
- Cumulative GPA: 3.64

TIDEWATER COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Norfolk, VA
Associates of Science in General Studies, May 2017
- Cumulative GPA: 3.7

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

SCHOLARS PROGRAM, NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

National University Scholar, April 2019 — January 2020

- Selected for National University's elite Scholarship program to demonstrate leadership and academic excellence through community service and volunteer events including American Heart Association, American Red Cross, Girl Scouts, and the USO.

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY STUDENT NURSING ASSOCIATION (NUSNA)

Fundraising Director, June 2018 – January 2020

- Responsible for financially supporting NUSNA through events and sales. Individually raised \$932 in December 2018 for NUSNA's annual Holiday Cheer event to support families in need, and a total of \$2,717 in 2019 for NUSNA.

MISS AMERICA SCHOLARSHIP ORGANIZATION

Miss Spokane, February 2013 – February 2014

- Collaborated with WA State Congressmen to further my chosen personal platform, "Honoring their Sacrifice: Recognizing and Supporting our Disabled Veterans." 1-year scholarship dedicated to local community service events, professional development, and public speaking at Spokane's Shriners Hospital for Children, Fairchild AFB, Mann-Grandstaff VA Medical Center, and Wounded Warrior's Project.

WOUNDED WARRIOR'S PROJECT

Student Volunteer, February 2013 – April 2020

- Student ambassador and volunteer with Wounded Warriors Project in Washington State, Virginia, and in California. Raised \$450 at WWP's annual "Carry Forward" race in 2018.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROVIDENCE SACRED HEART MEDICAL CENTER
- Nurse, Trauma/Orthopedics, March 2021 – May 2021
Full time, 36 hrs/week, \$33.55/hr

PIANO TEACHER, SELF-EMPLOYED
- March 2013 - January 2014

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY AND SKIN SURGERY
- Receptionist, Medical Records, June 2011-August 2013

ANCHOR ALLIE'S BISTRO
- Waitress, May 2016 - March 2017

NANNY, SELF-EMPLOYED
- October 2020 to January 2021

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

PROVIDENCE SACRED HEART MEDICAL CENTER

- Employed, March 2021 – present

NAVY MEDICAL CENTER SAN DIEGO, Pediatrics

- 136 clinical hours, April – May 2019

KAISER ZION, Nursing Leadership

- 45 clinical hours, November – December 2019

SHARP CHULA VISTA, Newborn Maternity Unit

- 136 clinical hours, February - March 2019

SHARP CORONADO, Community Health

- 96 clinical hours, August – October 2019

SHARP CHULA VISTA, Medical-Surgical Unit

- 272 clinical hours, October - December 2018

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO (UCSD), Psychiatry and Mental Health Unit

- 136 clinical hours, June – July 2019

EDGEMOOR SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

- 136 clinical hours, August - September 2018

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- EPIC EMR Systems	March, 2021-present
- Advanced First Aid/Basic Life Support (BLS)/CPR Certified	May, 2020 -present
- Nursing Emergency and Disaster Response Training	September, 2019
- CDC Principles of Prevention Certification	August, 2019
- CDSS Mandated Reporter Training for Medical Professionals	August 2019
- Youth Mental Health First Aid Certification	June, 2019
- NIH Stroke Certified	January, 2019
- Suicide Prevention Training	2017
- Sexual Harassment Prevention Training	2017
- Cerner PowerChart EMR system	
- Essentris® EMR system	
- Patient Safety and Education	
- Medication Administration	